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Emerson T. Azul

From: Ed Marie N. Lucion
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:27 PM
To: Emerson T. Azul
Subject: FW: Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

 
 

From: eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph>  
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:07 PM 
To: Ladianne R. Cayaban <lrcayaban@petroenergy.com.ph> 
Cc: Ed Marie N. Lucion <enlucion@petrogreen.com.ph> 
Subject: Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi PETROENERGY RESOURCES CORPORATION, 
 
Valid files 

 EAFS004471419RPTTY122022.pdf 
 EAFS004471419OTHTY122022.pdf 
 EAFS004471419TCRTY122022-01.pdf 
 EAFS004471419ITRTY122022.pdf 
 EAFS004471419AFSTY122022.pdf 

 
Invalid file 

 <None> 

 
Transaction Code: AFS-0-QTX3WPPT0QZZ2VY1XP3NWQNXZ09BJE6AD 
Submission Date/Time: Apr 17, 2023 09:06 PM 
Company TIN: 004-471-419 
 
Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and expressly agree, 
warrant and certify that: 

 The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based on the personal 
knowledge and the same are from authentic records; 

 The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if any, for 
completion and verification purposes; 

 The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when required by the 
BIR in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose. 

 
This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply. 
========== 
DISCLAIMER 
========== 
 



April 17, 2023










































































































